
  
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 01
29 September 2023

OCB/OPI/05: PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND RELATED SERVICES FOR THE 
FACILITY IMPROVEMENT OF THE PHILIPPINE COMPETITION 

FORENSICS CENTER

The PCC Bids and Awards Committee hereby includes, revises, amends, deletes and/or adapts 
the following provisions in the Technical Specifications of aforesaid Invitation to Bid:  

Section TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS Clarification
IV Section 4: Bidding Forms

Form EXP-1: Contractual Experience
Fill out one (1) form per contract. Each 
contract shall be supported by Signed 
Contract Agreement

Form EXP-1: Contractual Experience
Fill out one (1) form per contract. Each 
contract shall be supported by Signed 
Contract Agreement

The Bidder may provide NOA, NTP, OR in 
the absence of the contract

Manufacture Authorization Form

:

A reseller certificate issued by the 
manufacturer is acceptable

III Bill of Quantities
Fire Suppression System

1.1/1.2 FM200 ECS-360 
HFC227ea Cylinder 200 lb. (90.7 
kg) Capacity; 2" Valve, UL, FM 
(vertical mount only), P/N 90-
100200-001 to be filled w/
174 lbs of FM-200 Agent

Fittings for at least 3000 lbs 
capacity

Fire Suppression System

1.1/1.2 FM200 ECS-360 
HFC227ea Cylinder 200 lb. (90.7 
kg) Capacity; 2" Valve, UL, FM 
(vertical mount only), P/N 90-
100200-001 to be filled w/
174 lbs of FM-200 Agent

Supply, Deliver and Install brand 
new tank with 174lbs of FM200 
agent

Fittings for at least 3000 lbs 
capacity

Since we are integrating with the 
existing FM200 system, hence the
requirement of at least 3000lbs 
capacity



Electrical Works

What is the requirement, 25KVA 
module or new 75KVA UPS?

Deinstall existing 50 KVA UPS 
and positioning of the new 75 
KVA UPS

Do we need to provide a new 
panel/circuit breaker for this new 
UPS (75KVA)?

Can we have a copy of the 
electrical plan since BOQ 
specifies specific tapping points 
for the additional UPS?

Layout of royal cord # 12/3 from 
UPSDP-1 to the 3 x Racks in 
Cable Ladder 60 pc

Cooling System
How many Indoor and Outdoor 
unit including refrigerant, 
condenser & compressor unit?

The BOQ stated at least five (5) 
Cooling Aircon Feeder, is this 
accurate in reference to the size 
of the room for the AC?

Electrical Works

What is the requirement, 25KVA 
module or new 75KVA UPS?

New 25KVA module

Deinstall existing 50 KVA UPS 
and positioning of the new 75 KVA 
UPS

Rewiring of existing UPS is 
needed hence the need to deinstall 
existing 50KVA UPS then re-
positioning it again as the new 75 
KVA UPS.

Do we need to provide a new 
panel/circuit breaker for this new 
UPS (75KVA)?

New circuit breaker for the 75KVA 
UPS, but existing panel can be used 
if applicable

Can we have a copy of the 
electrical plan since BOQ specifies 
specific tapping points for the 
additional UPS?

We can provide the existing 
electrical plan, but a site visit 
would be recommended to check 
for any changes

Layout of royal cord # 12/3 from 
UPSDP-1 to the 3 x Racks in Cable 
Ladder 60 pc

Layout of royal cord as needed for 
the project.

Cooling System
How many Indoor and Outdoor 
unit including refrigerant, 
condenser & compressor unit?

1 unit only

The BOQ stated at least five (5) 
Cooling Aircon Feeder, is this 
accurate in reference to the size of 
the room for the AC?

A site visit can be scheduled to 
determine the exact requirements 
and measurements



Environmental Monitoring System

Please be specific with the float 
sensor requirement seen in the 
BOQ

Do we need to provide a data 
center management system?

Environmental Monitoring System

Please be specific with the float 
sensor requirement seen in the 
BOQ

Float sensor for the cooling 
system if the solution you will 
provide requires chilled water

Do we need to provide a data 
center management system?

EMS monitoring for the data racks 
only.

Schedule of Requirements

Technical Specifications and Terms 
of Requirements. 

Schedule of Requirement. Forty-
Five (45) Calendar days

Technical Specifications and Terms 
of Requirements. 

Schedule of Requirement. One Hundred
Twenty (120) Calendar days

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the 
Bidding Document. 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

ATTY. JOSEPH MELVIN B. BASAS
   PBAC Chairperson
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